

To: Manasi Bhandiwad  
E-Mail: mbhandiwad@metlabs.com  
From: Behnam Ghaffari  
Date: September 21, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 0758-EX-ST-2015

---

Message:

None of the AAG (Aeronautical Assignment Group), radar or GPS bands (108-122 MHz, 123-137 MHz, 328-335.4 MHz, 960-1020 MHz, 1030-1090 MHz, 1104-1146 MHz, 1157-1390 MHz, 1575.42 MHz) may be used for testing until additional technical information is obtained. Since the testing is outdoors, the FAA must know the duration of the test(s), the duration of each emission, and any mitigations that the proponent is using to restrict the coverage of the signals. Also, provide if (1) step intervals are used and the spacing from 80 MHz to 2700 MHz, (2) the orientation of the antenna(s) and if they are either direction or omni. Furthermore, please note if you can provide a small number of discrete frequencies for testing in lieu of band requests to adequately perform your testing.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 21, 2015 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 29509